HON HAI Precision Ind. Co., Ltd.

Date: 2013-11-18

Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: MCLCS-E340W
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for

FCC ID: MCLCS-E340W
originally certified on 2013-10-17

There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself.
The change filed under this application is:

The US DFS frequencies 5.25 ~5.35GHz/5.47 ~5.725GHz is added to the original product.

If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please do not hesitate to contact us,
thank you~

Sincerely,

Signature: Qie W

Name: Mrs. Rio Chen / Compliance Deputy Manager

Tel: +886-3-5784975

Email: rio.chen@foxconn.com

Company Name: HON HAI Precision Ind. Co., Ltd.

Address: 5F-1, 5, Hsin-An Road, Hsinchu Science-Based Industrial Park, Hsinchu, Taiwan




